



**Cork County Council Joint Policing Committee (JPC)**

**13<sup>th</sup> May 2019**

**Floor 16, Cork County Council, County Hall, Cork**

**Present:**

Cllr. Frank O Flynn, Chair  
Cllr Timmy Collins, Vice Chair  
Cllr. June Murphy  
Cllr. Gearóid Murphy  
Cllr. Kevin Murphy  
Cllr. Ronnie Morley  
Ms Patricia Liddy, Director of Corporate Services,  
Substitute for Chief Executive  
Ms Nicola Radley, Senior Executive Officer,  
Corporate Services  
Senator Jerry Buttimer  
Mr. Diarmaid Cronin, PPN  
Mr. Gavin Falk, PPN  
Mr. Tom Howard, PPN  
Mr. John Fuller, PPN  
Mr. Liam McCarthy, PPN  
Chief Superintendent Con Cadogan  
Chief Superintendent Barry McPolin  
Chief Superintendent Tom Myers

**Apologies:**

Mr. Sean Kelly, PPN  
Mr. Kevin O'Donovan,  
District Supervisor, Social Operations Housing

**In Attendance:**

Ms Claire Looney O'Sullivan, Administrative  
Officer, Corporate Services  
Ms Majella McMorrow, Assistant Staff Officer,  
Corporate Services

**1. Approval of Minutes**

**Proposed:** Councillor June Murphy

**Seconded:** Senator Jerry Buttimer

**2. Matters Arising**

Members noted the response from the Minister for Justice and Equality regarding CCTV.

**3. Correspondence**

Members noted the following correspondence:

- Department of Justice and Equality, 15<sup>th</sup> February 2019 in response to members' letter dated 28<sup>th</sup> November 2018 regarding the prosecution and sentencing of sexual offences.



- TII, 7<sup>th</sup> March 2019 in response to members' letter dated 19<sup>th</sup> February 2019 regarding speed limits on the approach to Innishannon Village.
- Department of Finance, 1<sup>st</sup> April 2019 in response to JPC Members' letter dated the 8<sup>th</sup> February 2019 regarding insurance costs.

#### **4. Garda Statistical Report on Crime in Co. Cork – presentation by Chief Superintendent Con Cadogan**

Members noted the presentation by Chief Superintendent Con Cadogan.

#### **5. Issues Arising/Notices of Motion**

- **Motion from Full Council**

“That this Council, in view of the current level of violent crime, call on the Minister for Justice to make adequate finance available for the recruitment of additional Garda manpower in order to tackle the problem on a nationwide basis and give further consideration, as a matter of urgency, to the reopening of rural Garda Station”

Members agreed to write to the minister.

#### **6. Draft JPC Annual Report**

##### **Approval of the Cork County Joint Policing Committee Annual Report 2018**

**Proposed:** Councillor June Murphy

**Seconded:** Mr Tom Howard, PPN

#### **7. A.O.B**

Members agreed to write to the Food Safety Authority expressing concern regarding the proliferation of food stuffs for sale in supermarkets containing alcohol and with alcoholic company branding such as Guinness Crisps and Jack Daniels barbecue sauce.

***This concluded the business of the meeting***